Product	Sparsentan Alert Card	
Country	Great Britain	
Manufacturer	VIT	
SAP Number	SPA_GB_AlertCard	Min. Ver.: 02
Manufacturer Identification Number	n/a	
Product Code (PC)	n/a	
Fonts	Nimbus (min. 7.6 pt)	
Dimensions	closed: 85 × 48 mm open: 170 × 48 mm	

Colours	/Flats	
Pantone	541 C	Black
Pantone	2385 C	
Non-Pri	inted Colours	

Cut / Dimension

page 4 (back)

page 1 (front)

Treatment centre:

Name of prescribing doctor:

Phone number of prescribing doctor:

For more information on Filspari, please carefully read the patient information leaflet. If you have any questions about

your treatment, ask your doctor.
Side effects can be directly reported via Yellow Card Scheme Website: https://yellowcard.mhra.gov.uk.

Patient Card - Filspari®

Important safety alert for patients taking Filspari

This card contains important safety information you need to be aware of when receiving treatment with Filspari.

Carry this card with you at all times and show it to any doctor involved in your medical care.

If you become pregnant or think that you may be pregnant while you are taking Filspari or shortly after stopping Filspari (up to 1 month), discontinue taking Filspari and talk to your doctor immediately. If you experience signs that your liver may not be working properly, talk to your doctor immediately.

page 2 (inside left)

page 3 (inside right)

If you are a patient who can become pregnant

Pregnancy
Do not take Filspari if you are pregnant or planning to become pregnant. Filspari may harm the unborn baby.

Contraception

If it is possible you could become pregnant, use a reliable form of birth control (contraception) while you are taking Filspari and for 1 month after treatment has stopped. Talk to your doctor about this.

Pregnancy test

If you are a woman who can become pregnant, your doctor will ask you to take a pregnancy test before you start taking Filspari. In addition, depending on your method of contraception, you may be asked to take regular pregnancy tests during your treatment.

Filspari can affect your liver function

Liver function monitoring

Your doctor will check before starting treatment and every three months during the treatment whether your liver is working properly and stop Filspari if needed. It is important that you have these tests as ordered by your doctor.

Signs that your liver may not be working properly:

nausea (urge to vomit), vomiting, fever (high temperature), pain in your stomach (abdomen), jaundice (yellowing of your skin or the whites of your eyes), dark-coloured urine, itching of your skin, lethargy or fatigue (unusual tiredness or exhaustion), flu-like syndrome (joint and muscle pain with fever).

If you notice any of these signs, tell your doctor immediately.

Vifor France

85 mm 85 mm